

CONTACT INFORMATION

EMAIL

Mahalingaiah Lab email: <u>mlab@hsph.harvard.edu</u> Shruthi's email: <u>shruthi@hsph.harvard.edu</u>

SOCIAL MEDIA

Twitter: <u>https://twitter.com/SMahalingaiahMD</u> LinkedIn: <u>https://www.linkedin.com/in/shruthimahalingaiahmd/</u> Instagram: <u>https://www.instagram.com/drshruthimd/</u> Facebook: <u>https://www.facebook.com/DrShruthiMD</u>

RELEVANT LINKS

Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health academic profile: https://www.hsph.harvard.edu/profile/shruthi-mahalingaiah/

Harvard Catalyst profile: https://connects.catalyst.harvard.edu/Profiles/display/Person/29644

Mahalingaiah Lab website: https://sites.sph.harvard.edu/mahalingaiahlab/

Mass General Hospital doctor profile: https://www.massgeneral.org/doctors/20661/Shruthi-Mahalingaiah



BIOGRAPHIES

SHORT BIOGRAPHY

Shruthi Mahalingaiah is an assistant professor of environmental, reproductive, and women's health at the <u>Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health</u>. She serves clinically as a physician at the <u>Massachusetts General Hospital</u> in the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, where she specializes in ovulation disorders, reproductive endocrinology, and infertility. Her research seeks to understand the links between environmental and modifiable risk factors on human reproduction and gynecological diseases. Shruthi is the creator of the Ovulation and Menstruation Health (OM) Study and one of the principal investigators of the <u>Apple Women's Health Study</u>.

LONG BIOGRAPHY

Shruthi Mahalingaiah is an assistant professor of environmental, reproductive, and women's health in the Department of Environmental Health at the Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health. She serves clinically as a physician specializing in ovulation disorders, reproductive endocrinology and infertility at the Massachusetts General Hospital in the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology. Shruthi has a BA from Middlebury College, where she dual majored in chemistry/Spanish and dual minored in physics/dance. Supported by a Thomas J. Watson III Fellowship, she lived with indigenous shamans in the Ecuadorian Amazon Basin, Andes mountains, and Bali studying the role of ritual in the healing process before matriculating to medical school. She attended Harvard Medical School and an OB/GYN residency and fellowship in reproductive endocrinology and infertility at Mass General Brigham. She joined the faculty at Boston University School of Medicine/Boston Medical Center in 2011 with K level funding from the Building Interdisciplinary Research Careers in Women's Health (BIRCWH 2011-2014) and the Reproductive Scientist Development Program (RSDP 2014–2017) to study environmental exposures and incidence of benign gynecologic conditions. She received a Master of Science in epidemiology at Boston University School of Public Health in 2015. She was awarded the 2016 Endocrine Society Early Investigator award, an Ellison Family Foundation award, and an RSDP seed grant in 2017–2018 to create a pilot online study of ovulation and menstruation health.



BRIEF RESUME

WORK EXPERIENCE

Organization	Role	Years
Mass General Brigham	Physician, Fertility and Ovulation Disorders	Sept. 2019 - present
	Director of Clinical Research, Division of Reproductive Endocrinology and Infertility	Sept. 2019 - present
Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health	Assistant Professor of Environmental, Reproductive, and Women's Health	Jun. 2019 - present
Boston University (BU) School of Medicine	Associate Professor, Adjunct starting June 2019	Apr. 2019 - present
	Physician – Reproductive Endocrinology and Infertility	Sept. 2011 - May 2019
	Assistant Professor	Sept. 2011 - Mar. 2019
New England Fertility Society	President	Jan Dec. 2021
	President Elect	Jan Dec. 2020
	Vice President	Jan Dec. 2019
BU Superfund Research Program	Postdoctoral Research Fellow	Jul. 2014 - Aug. 2017
Brigham and Women's Hospital	Fellow – Reproductive Endocrinology, Infertility, Reproductive Surgery	Jul. 2008 - Jun. 2011

EDUCATION		
Institution	Degree	Years
Harvard Medical School	Doctor of Medicine – MD, Medicine	1999 - 2004
BU School of Public Health	Master of Science in Epidemiology, Reproductive Epidemiology	2011 - 2015
Middlebury College	Bachelor of Arts, Chemistry and Spanish	1994 - 1998

PUBLICATIONS	
Catalyst Profile	https://connects.catalyst.harvard.edu/Profiles/display/Person/29644
PubMed	https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/?term=Shruthi+Mahalingaiah%5BAuthor%5D&sort=



HEADSHOTS

Downloadable zip file available on the Contact page of the Mahalingaiah Lab website.

HARVARD T.H. CHAN SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH



For use when Shruthi is speaking in her capacity as an Assistant Professor at the Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health

Alt text: Shruthi Mahalingaiah, Assistant Professor at the Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health

MASS GENERAL BRIGHAM



For use when Shruthi is speaking in her capacity as a physician at the Massachusetts General Hospital

Alt text: Shruthi Mahalingaiah, Reproductive Endocrinologist at Massachusetts General Hospital